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Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 3:51 PM
To: 'desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'
Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND 

WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4 
Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; BID - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1..doc

Dear Councillor McKenzie (Ward 91) 

 

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER 

AND WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4  

REF NR. GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292 

 

Attached please find a notice for your attention. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Delia de Lange 
LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING cc 
72 Herbert Baker Street, Groenkloof 
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027 
TEL: 012 346 7655  
FAX: 012 346 6074 
CELL: 083 289 3240 
delia@lokisa.co.za  
 

 



1

Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:25 PM
To: 'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za'
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

Dear Councillor Sibulawa (Ward 8) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:27 PM
To: 'ledile.mamashela@gmail.com'
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

Dear Mary 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:29 PM
To: 'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com'
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

Dear Mr. Engelbrecht 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:30 PM
To: 'Cecilia Rakgoale'
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

Dear Cecilia Rakgoale (City of Ekurhuleni) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:32 PM
To: 'Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'
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

 

Dear Tshepo Mathebe (DWS) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:33 PM
To: 'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Mokgadi Modise (Department of Energy) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:34 PM
To: 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Mmadikeledi Malebe 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:47 PM
To: 'albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Albert Marumo (Department of Health) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:49 PM
To: 'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Mahlako Mmola (Department of Education – Land and Property Administration) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:50 PM
To: 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdlr.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Nomfundo Ntloko-Gobodo (Department of Rural Development and Land Reform) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:51 PM
To: 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'; 'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Lebogang Mohlahlo / Lebohang Nakana (Department of Human Settlements) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:52 PM
To: 'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'
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

 

Dear RL Bosoga (DAFF) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:53 PM
To: 'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'
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

 

Dear E. Coetzee / D. Emmett (Gautrans) 

 

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
To: 'Dimitri Alben (NR)'
Subject: FW: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND 

WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4 
Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; BID - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1..doc

 

Dear Dimitri Alben (SANRAL) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:54 PM
To: 'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'
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

 

Dear Tebogo Molokomme (PHRA-G_ 

 

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
To: 'Mimi Seetelo'
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

 

Dear M. Seetelo (SAHRA) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:55 PM
To: 'John Wesson'
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

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'John Wesson' Read: 2018/10/01 6:41 PM

 

Dear John Wesson (WESSA) 

 

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
To: 'Gail Andrews'
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

'Gail Andrews' Read: 2018/10/01 8:47 PM

 

Dear Gail Andrews (Rand Water) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:56 PM
To: 'julie@erwat.co.za'
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

 

Dear F. Mabunda (ERWAT) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:57 PM
To: 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'
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

 

Dear Thami Hadebe (Transnet Pipelines) 

 

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
To: 'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net'
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

Dear Nsumbulana Mtsenga (Transnet Freight Rail) 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:58 PM
To: 'wayleaves@sasol.com'
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

'wayleaves@sasol.com' Read: 2018/10/02 7:11 AM

 

SASOL 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:59 PM
To: 'wayleave.emm@eskom.co.za'
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

Eskom 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 5:02 PM
To: 'wayleaves@mtn.co.za'
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

MTN 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 5:03 PM
To: 'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'
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

Egoligas 

 

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
To: 'services@dfafrica.co.za'
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

Dark Fibre Africa 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 12:50 PM
To: 'Cecilia Rakgoale'; 'Anel Hietbrink'; 'Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'; 'magoba@dws.gov.za'; 

'desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'; 'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za'; 
'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com'; 'ledile.mamashela@gmail.com'; 
'wayleaves@sasol.com'; 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'; 
'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net'; 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'; 
'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Mimi Seetelo'; 'John Wesson'; 
'albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'; 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdlr.gov.za'; 
'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'; 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'; 'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'; 
'Gail Andrews'; 'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'; 'julie@erwat.co.za'; 'Wayleave'; 
'Dimitri Alben (NR)'; 'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'; 'wayleaves@mtn.co.za'; 
'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'; 'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'; 'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND 
WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4 - GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292

Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services - Amended 1.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Cecilia Rakgoale'

'Anel Hietbrink'

'Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'

'magoba@dws.gov.za'

'desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com'

'ledile.mamashela@gmail.com'

'wayleaves@sasol.com'

'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'

'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net'

'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'

'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'

'Mimi Seetelo'

'John Wesson'

'albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'

'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdlr.gov.za'

'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'

'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'

'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'

'Gail Andrews'

'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'

'julie@erwat.co.za'

'Wayleave'

'Dimitri Alben (NR)' Read: 2019/07/26 2:52 PM

'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'

'wayleaves@mtn.co.za'

'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'

'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Dear All 

 

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED BULK 

SEWER AND WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4  
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REF NR. GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292 

 

Please note that the notice for Basic Assessment Process for the abovementioned project circulated on 1 

October 2018 omitted certain listed activities in terms of the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended), required 

for the project. 

 

Please find attached notice with the correct information for your attention. 

 

We apologise for any inconvenience this may have caused you. 

 

Regards 

 
Delia de Lange 
LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING cc 
72 Herbert Baker Street, Groenkloof 
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027 
TEL: 012 346 7655  
FAX: 012 346 6074 
CELL: 083 289 3240 
delia@lokisa.co.za  
 

 




















